

## KFC-brand chocolate chip cakes recalled

April 21 2008

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration announced the recall of KFC-brand double chocolate chip cakes because of a labeling error.

The FDA said the KFC Corp. of Louisville, Ky., is voluntarily recalling the cakes because they contain eggs, milk, wheat and soy and possibly traces of tree nuts, not listed as ingredients, thereby posing a health risk for people allergic to such foods.

The recalled cakes were distributed nationwide at KFC restaurants in round 16-ounce packages with a black or clear plastic bottom and a clear plastic dome.

Consumers can return the cakes to a KFC restaurant for a refund or call the company at 800-225-5532 for further information.

Copyright 2008 by United Press International

Citation: KFC-brand chocolate chip cakes recalled (2008, April 21) retrieved 6 May 2024 from <a href="https://medicalxpress.com/news/2008-04-kfc-brand-chocolate-chip-cakes-recalled.html">https://medicalxpress.com/news/2008-04-kfc-brand-chocolate-chip-cakes-recalled.html</a>

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.